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DATE: 

Union of Orthodox Jewish Congregations 

of America 
84 FIFTH AVENUE - NEW YORK Tl N.Y. © Algonquin 5-4100 

MEMORANDUM 

29 Adar 5723 
March 25, 1963 

Moses I, Feuerstein 

Dr. Samaon R, Weias 

Enclosed Communications 

The letter of Dr, Gaon mentions an euclosed copy, but there was no 
copy enclosed. I have therefore made a phote copy of the letter 
addressed to ma, for your information. 

I believe it would be more advisable that you write to the Chief Rabbi, 
rather than I. Please advise, 

ce: Rabbi Jotteph Karasiek 
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20th Mardh, 19. 63. Address: 

GAON LONDON - W.9 

Tetaghons : 

CUNNINGHAM 
4159 

Dr. Samson R. Weiss, 

Union of Orthodox Jewish Congregations of Americh, 

84, Fifth Avenue, 

Yew York li, Nele 

U.S.A. 

¢ 

Dear Dr. Weiss, 4 

Thank you very mach for your letter of March 14th. 

I am eorry 1 was ™ ¢ available when you telephoned Be and I was also 

sorry that I was not able to take personal leave from you before 

to participate in the Conventiad in Washing ton, which was & Very 

opening for my stay of three months in the United States. 

The Convention “as not merely, in ay opinion, 4 success from the 

organisational 
point of view, but, it wee ® source of inspiration 

to all those who followed its deliberations and who were able to 

realise the great work that your Union 4g doing for the stre 

of Judaiem in Americ&e 

I em sorry I wes not able to write to you before, © 

but, as you can yell unagine, @& office is imandeted with so Baay ' 

letters which need my immed iste attention, that 1 cannot slways 

rree myself to 4eal with the cerrespondence of NY friends abroade 

In the first plese I want to tell you that I have 

spoken to the Chief Rabbi concerning the discussion I hed with 

Mr. Feuerstein, Rabbi Yaressikand yourself, prior to my leaving | 

the United States. I think the Chief Rabbi, on the whole, 2@ 

agreement with the suggestion that we have made, but, I thought 

[see Pe2e 



Dr. Sameon B. Weiss. 

Papper Ph on bircagebicesss Mc you 
pat in writ oar suggestions, so 
wake the f decision, I believe 
end we wust make a decisions 

available to Rabbi Sassoon in Tlie, He tells me thet these funds 
are net yet available. Frankly speaking he is rather reserved about 

believe that if the Conference takes place in London 
we coubd % him and he may be more 

fortheeming as to the help that eoul4 give for a Rabbinic 
rg stage Rae ange Po In the meantime, I shall continue preseing 

r and ag soon as I have it, I shall write 

My wife joins me in gspnding you and igued family our 
best wishes and with reiterated thanks. 

PJ a ad ° “f 

Yours very sincerely, 

P.3. I heave fuet received the photographs. Thoin’ you 30 very such. 
They brought back memorfes of a very happy occasions 

T have not reéaived any of tour oo Liesttons, tne nding 

*yYewlss rife". 


